
                       QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR #16-28 GUC PARKING LOT 
 

 

 

1) We are understanding there are 45 calendar days to perform the work on the GUC Parking 
Lot.  Will rain days be an exception in your 45 day window?  If so, how are rain days 
determined? 
No for normal rainfall—but exceptions to be determined.  

2)      Has any soil testing been done onsite? NO 
3)      Is soil testing performed during construction to be paid for by owner? Yes through testing 

allowance 
4)      Will low bidder have access to an AutoCad dwg file? Yes as long as waiver is signed 
5)      Has there been any consideration of unforeseen structures such as underground septic or 

storage tanks? Address if found 
 

 

 


